17" September 2020,
Deputy David Cullinane,
Dail Eireann,

Dublin 2.

PQ 21414/20

Ceannasai Naisitnta Oibriochtai Meabhairshlainte
Ospidéal Naomh Lémain Baile Phamar Baile Atha Cliath20.

T 01 6207304 R:jim.ryan1@hse.ie
Head of Operations, Mental Health Service

St Loman’s Hospital, Palmerstown Dublin 20
Tel: 01-6207304 Email: jim.ryan1@hse.ie

To ask the Minister for Health the estimated cost of increasing funding to Jigsaw services by 10%; and if he

will make a statement on the matter.

Dear Deputy Cullinane,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the

matter and the following outlines the position.

Jigsaw is paid an amount of €9.95m from National Mental Health. They also receive a contribution of from

CHO1 of €235,000. An additional 10% would cost €1m.

| trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Dr Sinead Reynolds
General Manager Mental Health Services
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